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Dear Sirs,

RE: 22-24 St Pancras Way, NW1 0QG /
Conservation Area Consent 2006 / 5702/ C ~7 3(@ Vs / /P
Application No. 2006/ 5700/P LGO

Further to our previous correspondence dated 22" June 2007 we apply to discharge
condition 17 on behalf of our client Durkan Limited, the contractor appceinted by Genesis
Housing Group to carry out the works.

Condition 17 — Feasibility study...water-borne freight servicing during demolition &
construction...submitted & approved (in conjunction with British Waterways)...prior to
demolition... retained & maintained thereafter

We enclose 5 No. copies of a feasibility study on waterborne freight prepared by Durkan Ltd
as an application to discharge this condition.

Action: L.B. Camden to discharge condition.

Our client is keen to make a start on site as soon as possible and in this regard we would be
grateful for a swift response to all of our outstanding applications.

Thank you for your assistance.

Yours faithfully,

[NUNNS| A/\Lb

Michael McSweeney
e: michael.mcsweeney@davidwoodarchitects.co.uk

CC! Tom Bega - Durkan Ltd (cover letter only)
cc:  John Millar — O'Conner Sutton Cronin (& encl.)
CC. Matthew Jared - Ryb Konsult (& encl.)
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